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0:0:0.0 --> 0:0:2.260 
Catherine Agostino 
Alright, good morning everyone. I appreciate. 

0:0:2.220 --> 0:0:21.730 
Alex Webb 
Delete all of you attending this morning and for your interest in BCS 2020 209 planning engineering, 
construction, management program, support services statewide for the Maryland Department of 
Transportation, State Highway Administration. My name is Alex Webb. I'm the deputy director and the 
Office of Procurement and Contract management. 

0:0:22.700 --> 0:0:27.550 
Alex Webb 
And today, we're gonna be conducting our pre proposal meeting for this procurement. 

0:0:28.780 --> 0:0:35.910 
Alex Webb 
As a reminder, please maintain your mute button until you are called upon to speak. 

0:0:36.590 --> 0:0:43.840 
Alex Webb 
And at this time, I will invite McCall, who is our procurement officer, who's gonna be leading this 
discussion. Thank you. 

0:0:46.640 --> 0:0:48.960 
Catherine Agostino 
Thank you, Alex. Good morning, everyone. 

0:0:48.930 --> 0:1:5.60 
Macall Davis 
One and welcome to the virtual pre proposal meeting for BCS 2020, 209 Planning Engineering 
management and Program Support services statewide. As it states on the screen, please be advised this 
pre proposal meeting is being recorded. 

0:1:5.740 --> 0:1:37.730 
Macall Davis 
My name is Michael Davis. I am the project procurement officer and pre proposal meeting facilitator. 
Joining me today are Alex Webb O from the Office of Procurement and Contract management, 
Catherine Augustino who is m.sh, a project manager for this procurement, Lisa Grant who is the 
administrator in m.sha's office of Equal Opportunity as they may relate to the current solicitation for 
services Alex Webb and I will be addressing any questions on the procurement process. 

0:1:38.170 --> 0:1:47.30 
Macall Davis 
Catherine will assist with questions regarding the project scope and Lisa will address any questions 
related to disadvantaged businesses and enterprises. 
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0:1:48.0 --> 0:2:14.780 
Macall Davis 
Compliance and participation before we we begin, I need to address some ground rules for this virtual 
meeting. First, please make sure you are always muted unless asking a question. Second, please use 
raise your hand to request the floor for question and wait to be called on before speaking. Finally, 
please speak your name and company when called on to the floor for a question. 

0:2:16.350 --> 0:2:46.480 
Macall Davis 
This meeting is scheduled for an hour and we will make sure as much as possible that everyone gets the 
opportunity to speak and have their questions answered. If we are not able to answer all questions 
within the allotted time frame or you think of additional questions for the following, the conclusion of 
this meeting, you may send those questions to E Maryland marketplace advantage discussion question 
and answer board and they will be included in the in the solicitation amendment to be published via. 

0:2:46.560 --> 0:2:59.860 
Macall Davis 
Emma the week of August 17th, 2022, the purpose of today's meeting is to give information to potential 
offers on the requirements of the solicitation. Are answers provided at this meeting. 

0:3:0.880 --> 0:3:25.110 
Macall Davis 
Are considered preliminary and for discussion purposes only. I need to emphasize that any and all 
questions, including those asked at this meeting, must be submitted in writing to E Maryland 
marketplace advantage per the admin, the advertisement in order to receive a formal written response. 

0:3:25.840 --> 0:3:26.750 
Macall Davis 
Important dates. 

0:3:27.570 --> 0:3:41.810 
Macall Davis 
The last day for written question is August 17th 2022 by 12:00 PM. Please get any questions for which 
you want a formal written response into Emma's discussion discussion Q&A board at E. 

0:3:42.880 --> 0:3:54.490 
Macall Davis 
Andma.marylandspelledout.gov by this deadline, no further questions will be accepted after that date, 
August 17th, 2022. 

0:3:56.460 --> 0:3:56.820 
Macall Davis 
Request. 

0:3:56.640 --> 0:3:58.690 
Catherine Agostino 
Quest for technical proposals are. 
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0:3:58.680 --> 0:4:15.220 
Macall Davis 
Do by noon on September 14th, 2022, as stipulated in this project. Advertisement Only digital submittals 
in Emma by the deadline will be accepted. Late proposals will not be considered. No exceptions. 

0:4:16.810 --> 0:4:23.920 
Macall Davis 
M.sha issued this with the solicitation for request for technical proposals. 

0:4:24.750 --> 0:4:39.30 
Macall Davis 
BCS 2020 209 Planning Engineering management and Program Support services statewide on July 21st, 
2022. As stipulated M dot SHA may award up to three contracts for five years. 

0:4:39.650 --> 0:5:2.460 
Macall Davis 
Duration with the projects total cost not to exceed $225 million and that is a reserved the right to 
modify the number of contracts and the total funding authority. The project will be funded by both the 
state and federal funds and has a 28% disadvantaged business enterprise participation goal. 

0:5:3.130 --> 0:5:20.980 
Macall Davis 
The service is on the discount. This BCS will include comprehensive engineering, including preliminary 
design and final design, project management, construction, engineering, inspection and management 
services, maintenance and operation services. 

0:5:21.910 --> 0:5:31.540 
Macall Davis 
Environmental study, preparation, review and oversight, including national Environmental Policy Act, 
NEPA, process tracking of environmental. 

0:5:32.420 --> 0:5:58.710 
Macall Davis 
Commitments and major project requirements, public communications and engagement services, 
including meeting felicitation and consensus building, engineering estimates, design and construction, 
including labor, equipment, and material based contractor estimates, traveling, forecasting, traffic, 
engineering services, structure engineering, review and design, structural condition and inspection 
services, professional services. 

0:5:59.780 --> 0:6:31.850 
Macall Davis 
Program development DBE slash OJT slash EO monitoring information collecting and reporting 
workforce utilization and contractor compliance guidance, support services and training programs. 
Geotechnical design and exploration, pavement design and testing, and soil testing services, sub service, 
utility exploration and utility design services, water resources review and analysis and concept design. 
Delegated review and permitted services survey and data collection services landscape. 
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0:6:31.970 --> 0:6:37.90 
Macall Davis 
Architecture services, independent auditing and quality assurance services. 

0:6:37.710 --> 0:6:38.730 
Macall Davis 
Tolling services. 

0:6:39.440 --> 0:6:41.770 
Macall Davis 
Preparation review of investment. 

0:6:42.450 --> 0:6:53.480 
Macall Davis 
Gray traffic and revenue analysis and study services for the purpose of this contract. Again, a goal of 
28% has been established for the DBE participation. 

0:6:56.500 --> 0:6:58.610 
Catherine Agostino 
Proposes must meet the goal. 

0:6:58.680 --> 0:7:29.930 
Macall Davis 
Either by utilizing their own forces or approved subcontractors, because this project utilizes federal 
funds, approved subcontractors must be certified as disadvantaged business enterprise by M dot 
information on the certification process may be obtained online at HTTPS. Marilyn mdhe.mbecert.com 
and disadvantaged business. It linked to the directory of m.certifiedfirms is located on this. 

0:7:30.0 --> 0:8:0.340 
Macall Davis 
M.website, DBE firms must be certified for the specific work to be performed to count their participation 
to was meeting the projects DBE participation goal and the request for the technical proposals should 
list only makes 6 codes applicable to that specific work. DBE firm is proposed to perform DBE firms must 
be certified by M dot in those next codes at the time of the RFP submittals and remain certified. 

0:8:0.470 --> 0:8:19.30 
Macall Davis 
Peru contract award when DB firms participate on a contract as a prime, including a prime in a joint 
venture that certified, DBE may count up to 10% of the work it performs when it owns forces towards 
fulfilling the contracts DBE participation goal. 

0:8:20.0 --> 0:8:24.470 
Macall Davis 
Regarding DBE documentation, requirements of the solicitation consultants who submit. 

0:8:24.790 --> 0:8:39.990 
Macall Davis 
Expo request for technical proposals must set forth in the required SF 3:30 form in part one of Section C 
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of the DBE prime firms and DBE subcontractors proposed for gold attainment. Required information 
includes. 

0:8:43.900 --> 0:8:44.220 
Catherine Agostino 
Right. 

0:8:44.860 --> 0:8:46.530 
Catherine Agostino 
Firms names and. 

0:8:46.490 --> 0:8:52.440 
Macall Davis 
Dress description of purpose of work, percentage of total work forms, m.cert number and applicable 
NAICS codes. 

0:8:54.130 --> 0:8:55.100 
Macall Davis 
Proposed soft. 

0:8:55.940 --> 0:9:26.230 
Macall Davis 
Participation percentage must also be designated on the SF330-C. Proposals are also required to 
designate the name, address, and work description and percentage of total work for non DBE 
subcontractors in the SF330-C and contact information to propose. This must also designate the name 
and contact information of the DE Consultant Liaison Officer for minority in affairs in the sub transmittal 
letter for you to submit all required B information in the area specified. The result and consultant being 
disqualified from further consideration for reduce candidate list. 

0:9:26.310 --> 0:9:39.960 
Macall Davis 
Unless it is the best interest of the state to seek clarification or additional information from the 
consultant at this time, I'm opening the floor to questions. Please state your first and last name before 
stating your question. 

0:9:40.930 --> 0:9:57.900 
Macall Davis 
Are there any questions at this time? I will also, before we begin to answer questions, I like to iterate 
that all questions require a formal response, must be submitting in writing to Emma discussion Q&A 
board at emma.maryland.gov. Thank you all for attending. 

0:10:5.480 --> 0:10:7.630 
Catherine Agostino 
Thank you for call. And as a reminder. 

0:10:7.940 --> 0:10:18.980 
Alex Webb 
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We have a lot of participation or a lot of participants in this meeting this morning. For those of you who 
may be new to teams and the top right hand corner of your screen, there is a reactions. 

0:10:20.890 --> 0:10:30.190 
Alex Webb 
Icon that allows you to raise your hand and will help us facilitate any questions that way. So again, feel 
free to raise your hand and we'll call upon you to to ask questions. 

0:10:47.560 --> 0:10:49.830 
Catherine Agostino 
I'll start with clean stream. 

0:10:50.260 --> 0:10:53.850 
Alex Webb 
LC. Yes, hello. This is Alexi with clean stream. 

0:10:53.990 --> 0:10:55.40 
Clean Streams LLC (MBE DBE SBE) (Guest) 
I'll see how are you. 

0:10:56.110 --> 0:11:5.520 
Clean Streams LLC (MBE DBE SBE) (Guest) 
Great. How are you? I'm fine. Thanks. Hey, how is this different than the current process that's taking 
place with Transurban and their team? 

0:11:7.630 --> 0:11:9.650 
Clean Streams LLC (MBE DBE SBE) (Guest) 
It seems like a parallel process. 

0:11:15.440 --> 0:11:17.30 
Catherine Agostino 
I'm not sure I understand your question. 

0:11:17.90 --> 0:11:17.550 
Alex Webb 
That's right. 

0:11:19.650 --> 0:11:20.660 
Alex Webb 
Can you comment on that? 

0:11:23.940 --> 0:11:27.810 
Catherine Agostino 
I I'm not sure that I understand fully. Can you be more? 

0:11:28.620 --> 0:11:31.260 
Catherine Agostino 
A specific sure is this not a. 
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0:11:31.700 --> 0:11:36.580 
Clean Streams LLC (MBE DBE SBE) (Guest) 
Similar to the process is happening for enlargement of 495 and 270. 

0:11:40.90 --> 0:11:40.460 
Clean Streams LLC (MBE DBE SBE) (Guest) 
It is. 

0:11:40.450 --> 0:11:41.500 
Catherine Agostino 
These contracts. 

0:11:42.840 --> 0:11:49.420 
Catherine Agostino 
Will support the administration and the office of the I-495, and she's I270P3 office. 

0:11:51.280 --> 0:11:56.260 
Catherine Agostino 
With engineering and program support and construction management services. 

0:11:58.260 --> 0:11:59.800 
Catherine Agostino 
As the project moves forward. 

0:12:0.790 --> 0:12:2.680 
Catherine Agostino 
OK, because this says that it's that. 

0:12:2.760 --> 0:12:7.990 
Clean Streams LLC (MBE DBE SBE) (Guest) 
You'll be reporting directly to P3, which is what what caused a limit of confusion. 

0:12:9.420 --> 0:12:13.230 
Clean Streams LLC (MBE DBE SBE) (Guest) 
Since I thought that team was about to be chosen as part of the. 

0:12:14.770 --> 0:12:19.670 
Clean Streams LLC (MBE DBE SBE) (Guest) 
It's part of the big process for that, for the, for the PC, for the P3 process. 

0:12:23.180 --> 0:12:24.100 
Clean Streams LLC (MBE DBE SBE) (Guest) 
Yeah, that's the. 

0:12:24.180 --> 0:12:32.370 
Catherine Agostino 
So the phase developers processes concurrent for the design and construction of the project. OK, thank 
you so much. 
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0:12:34.760 --> 0:12:37.190 
Clean Streams LLC (MBE DBE SBE) (Guest) 
Thank you. Next we have sea. 

0:12:37.230 --> 0:12:44.260 
Alex Webb 
And 12358. Remember that is good morning by yourself. 

0:12:44.960 --> 0:12:47.400 
Alex Webb 
Good morning. This is Carolyn Mitchell with Carol. 

0:12:47.350 --> 0:12:52.330 
cm12358 
When Mitchell PLA, I don't know why I'm showing up with that strange code, but my question. 

0:12:53.500 --> 0:12:59.10 
cm12358 
My question is, will you be distributing a sign in sheet for this? 

0:13:0.580 --> 0:13:5.470 
cm12358 
With contacts for all of the participants to facilitate teaming. 

0:13:6.440 --> 0:13:9.830 
cm12358 
For particularly small business, DBE. 

0:13:11.890 --> 0:13:13.660 
cm12358 
We are gonna be taking attendance. 

0:13:13.710 --> 0:13:16.780 
Alex Webb 
But do not have plans and distribute that at this time. 

0:13:21.0 --> 0:13:21.680 
Alex Webb 
Hey, thank you. 

0:13:23.670 --> 0:13:24.120 
Alex Webb 
Pleasure. 

0:13:26.110 --> 0:13:29.910 
Alex Webb 
Janice banks. Ohh hi, that was. Thank you. 
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0:13:29.890 --> 0:13:38.340 
Janice Banks 
This is Janice banks with small planet words ADBE. And we also want to have the same question about. 

0:13:39.800 --> 0:13:51.220 
Janice Banks 
About distribution of the sign in sheet because we'd like to partner, especially around the DBE 
participation and our community engagement stakeholders. 

0:13:52.200 --> 0:13:54.60 
Janice Banks 
And the planning aspects so. 

0:13:55.80 --> 0:13:55.640 
Janice Banks 
How? 

0:13:56.960 --> 0:13:58.530 
Janice Banks 
Please could you reconsider? 

0:13:59.360 --> 0:14:3.110 
Janice Banks 
I'm sending or distributing the sign in sheet. 

0:14:5.210 --> 0:14:8.630 
Janice Banks 
It's important for for small businesses who want to team. 

0:14:11.300 --> 0:14:11.760 
Janice Banks 
Agree. 

0:14:15.60 --> 0:14:16.850 
Janice Banks 
Thank you. Thank you. 

0:14:17.820 --> 0:14:19.370 
Alex Webb 
Hi, this is Jada, right. 

0:14:19.470 --> 0:14:25.360 
Jada Wright 
Umm, procurement director at State Highway, yes, we we will reconsider that and release it as soon as 
possible. 

0:14:26.400 --> 0:14:27.290 
Jada Wright 
Thank you. 
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0:14:31.330 --> 0:14:33.600 
Jada Wright 
Next we have Chris McGuire. 

0:14:38.580 --> 0:14:40.760 
Alex Webb 
Good morning, though. Yeah, Chris McGuire with the ecom. 

0:14:41.320 --> 0:14:43.460 
McGuire, Chris 
Is that a question on page 20? 

0:14:44.210 --> 0:14:45.900 
McGuire, Chris 
On the RFP. 

0:14:47.60 --> 0:14:47.940 
McGuire, Chris 
It mentions. 

0:14:48.900 --> 0:14:50.400 
McGuire, Chris 
Involved in open discussion. 

0:14:51.160 --> 0:14:52.910 
McGuire, Chris 
And wasn't clear to me if there was a. 

0:14:54.210 --> 0:14:58.900 
McGuire, Chris 
Time allotment for Q&A and open discussion within the two hours. Or if that's beyond. 

0:15:0.560 --> 0:15:1.670 
McGuire, Chris 
And if there is a Q&A? 

0:15:11.950 --> 0:15:12.820 
McGuire, Chris 
I'm sorry, can you? 

0:15:13.670 --> 0:15:14.910 
McGuire, Chris 
Can you restate your question? 

0:15:16.900 --> 0:15:20.150 
McGuire, Chris 
Sure. For the oral presentation, it's a 2 hour time frame. 
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0:15:21.160 --> 0:15:24.730 
McGuire, Chris 
Don't the 2nd to last bullet mentions open discussion. 

0:15:26.600 --> 0:15:28.650 
McGuire, Chris 
So I was not sure if that was. 

0:15:29.460 --> 0:15:33.720 
McGuire, Chris 
Q&A Open discussion session within the two hours or beyond. 

0:15:34.370 --> 0:15:38.100 
McGuire, Chris 
And if we were to allocate time for Q&A and open discussion. 

0:15:39.30 --> 0:15:40.500 
McGuire, Chris 
How much time should we allot? 

0:15:44.630 --> 0:15:45.960 
McGuire, Chris 
Catherine, can you take that one? 

0:15:49.970 --> 0:15:50.690 
Alex Webb 
Yeah, the oral. 

0:15:50.640 --> 0:15:52.710 
Catherine Agostino 
Presentation total of two hours. 

0:15:53.50 --> 0:15:53.640 
Catherine Agostino 
Umm. 

0:15:55.310 --> 0:15:58.610 
Catherine Agostino 
I will have to consider your question about the Q&A. 

0:16:2.600 --> 0:16:3.800 
Catherine Agostino 
And respond accordingly. 

0:16:8.170 --> 0:16:9.870 
Catherine Agostino 
Thank you, pat. 
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0:16:9.860 --> 0:16:10.450 
Alex Webb 
Martin. 

0:16:17.880 --> 0:16:19.950 
Alex Webb 
The scope of services I didn't specifically. 

0:16:19.980 --> 0:16:26.300 
Pat Martin 
See CPM review for Claims Analysis review listed as a as a. 

0:16:27.300 --> 0:16:30.560 
Pat Martin 
In the scope, I was wondering if that is part of the scope. 

0:16:34.350 --> 0:16:36.780 
Pat Martin 
And I also would request the copy of the. 

0:16:37.530 --> 0:16:38.700 
Pat Martin 
For 10 days would be helpful. 

0:16:42.980 --> 0:16:45.320 
Pat Martin 
Thank you. Catherine, can you take that one? 

0:16:47.40 --> 0:16:47.330 
Alex Webb 
Yes. 

0:16:47.310 --> 0:16:50.910 
Catherine Agostino 
That's the that's scope is included. I will clarify. 

0:16:54.470 --> 0:16:54.980 
Catherine Agostino 
Thank you. 

0:16:56.500 --> 0:16:58.230 
Catherine Agostino 
Thank you. And if I, if I? 

0:16:59.410 --> 0:17:3.410 
Alex Webb 
Mess up your name. I apologize. Want me commit? 
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0:17:7.80 --> 0:17:9.460 
Alex Webb 
Yes, Sir. Is this morning coming? 

0:17:9.450 --> 0:17:10.30 
Wamiq Hamid 
That's correct. 

0:17:10.780 --> 0:17:13.850 
Wamiq Hamid 
Uh, I'm with DMY and then getting consultants. 

0:17:14.650 --> 0:17:15.340 
Wamiq Hamid 
And. 

0:17:16.350 --> 0:17:18.990 
Wamiq Hamid 
As I understand this is the P3 project. 

0:17:19.800 --> 0:17:39.70 
Wamiq Hamid 
And there are different ways that you know different companies are participating in this to this project. 
Looks like this is with the from the owner side. So is there any list of the companies which are already 
conflicted out from submitting the to this bit? 

0:17:40.630 --> 0:17:49.760 
Wamiq Hamid 
So you guys have that one or any potential bidders list, so that as a DBE company at a small business, we 
can approach those companies? 

0:17:53.230 --> 0:17:54.830 
Wamiq Hamid 
The rear we're taking those. 

0:17:55.90 --> 0:18:1.730 
Alex Webb 
Questions on a case by case basis and then we will be looking to formally respond to. 

0:18:2.950 --> 0:18:9.340 
Alex Webb 
Questions related to conflict of interest sooner rather than later. ID as early as this week. 

0:18:10.530 --> 0:18:15.810 
Alex Webb 
So for example, if the consultant was to ask a conflict of interest question. 

0:18:17.130 --> 0:18:29.500 
Alex Webb 
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But we would not include the the name of the consultant, but we would include the type of conflict 
being asked and then we would publish that to the public via an addendum in Emma. 

0:18:29.920 --> 0:18:44.110 
Alex Webb 
Umm so so so feel free to ask those questions and then we will review those conflicts and and and and 
what is being asked and then public Republican response is as quickly as possible. 

0:18:48.870 --> 0:18:50.840 
Alex Webb 
Sorry. So let me that we can send an e-mail. 

0:18:51.620 --> 0:18:58.610 
Wamiq Hamid 
To this e-mail address, which is an RFP to ask specifically about a company or or a general list. 

0:18:59.520 --> 0:19:0.990 
Wamiq Hamid 
And any any question. 

0:19:0.990 --> 0:19:10.380 
Alex Webb 
Things related to the procurement can be asked through Emma and and instructions to that are included 
in the advertisement. 

0:19:11.380 --> 0:19:19.210 
Alex Webb 
If a company has a question related to their specific conflict, they can ask that question. 

0:19:20.430 --> 0:19:25.950 
Alex Webb 
Specifically providing details of why they may think of conflict exists, or you know, the more 
information. 

0:19:26.570 --> 0:19:37.300 
Alex Webb 
Uh provided the better and then again the state will review that question and then we'll publicly 
respond after we've had a chance to, to, to consolidate all of those inquiries. 

0:19:39.400 --> 0:19:41.410 
Alex Webb 
OK, alright, that's what probably. 

0:19:41.490 --> 0:20:12.190 
Wamiq Hamid 
We can do that but like normally on you know in other agencies what we have seen for the projects like 
of this magnitude, normally they have a list already maintained that these companies have already been 
determined to have conflict of interest. So that it's easier for other companies to approach you know 
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the the only those which are not conflicted out. So that's what I would suggest and recommend request 
that if it is possible then that will be a big help for the small businesses. 

0:20:13.830 --> 0:20:15.560 
Wamiq Hamid 
Understood. Thank you. And that. 

0:20:16.460 --> 0:20:17.50 
Alex Webb 
Thank you. 

0:20:21.350 --> 0:20:22.680 
Alex Webb 
Then tosh. 

0:20:24.270 --> 0:20:26.360 
Alex Webb 
Santosh dhakal. 

0:20:27.260 --> 0:20:28.370 
Alex Webb 
Yes, this is Santos. 

0:20:28.400 --> 0:20:37.780 
SANTOSH DHAKAL (Guest) 
From new engineering I have a question regarding 28% DBE goal. My question is I think you you made it 
clear that they could use. 

0:20:38.910 --> 0:20:48.360 
SANTOSH DHAKAL (Guest) 
DB DB approved subcontractors approved DBE subcontractors. My question is when, when? If there is a 
team and the team gets awarded the project? 

0:20:49.460 --> 0:21:4.770 
SANTOSH DHAKAL (Guest) 
After being awarded, if they want to use other DB so have to approve DB subcontractors, can they use 
anyone that is DB approved and qualified to do the tasks or do they have to still send it to? 

0:21:5.390 --> 0:21:8.280 
SANTOSH DHAKAL (Guest) 
For the ham, dot, for for the approval of that console time. 

0:21:12.690 --> 0:21:14.910 
SANTOSH DHAKAL (Guest) 
Lisa, do you wanna comment on that? 

0:21:16.20 --> 0:21:18.40 
Alex Webb 
The work good morning, first of all. 
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0:21:18.20 --> 0:21:52.520 
Lisa Grant 
Everybody. My name is Lisa artist Grant. I'm the DBE MBE program manager and business development 
manager here at State Highway and the Office of Equal Opportunity. Now with that introduction being 
said, so let me make sure that I understand your question. Are you asking if an approved meaning DBE 
firm that is certified in the m.directory? Are you asking if that firm may be submitted or are you asking if 
there is another approval process? 

0:21:52.650 --> 0:21:56.560 
Lisa Grant 
On top of the certification requirement? No. What I'm asking. 

0:21:56.560 --> 0:22:0.960 
SANTOSH DHAKAL (Guest) 
Is once the team is formed and the contract is awarded. 

0:22:1.830 --> 0:22:17.580 
SANTOSH DHAKAL (Guest) 
They for some reason that that team could not perform some work, can they? Can they pick any 
approved DB subcontractor like an engineering consulting firm that is DB approved to perform that task 
or do they have to submit back to? 

0:22:18.350 --> 0:22:24.760 
SANTOSH DHAKAL (Guest) 
M dot to replace or to add another soft contrast stop contractor to perform the project. 

0:22:26.170 --> 0:22:27.770 
SANTOSH DHAKAL (Guest) 
So I think you're asking about. 

0:22:27.770 --> 0:22:52.250 
Lisa Grant 
A revision. And so, yeah, so the the way in which are revision and approved revision would work is if for 
some reason as you said a firm is not able to perform who is on the initial approved plan, then the prime 
contractor would submit a revision request through the Office of Procurement. 

0:22:53.290 --> 0:22:59.130 
Lisa Grant 
Well, actually they submitted through their project manager, but nonetheless they submit a revision 
request. 

0:23:0.650 --> 0:23:12.700 
Lisa Grant 
And using certified DBE firms who are able to perform whatever the work is and it doesn't have to be 
the same work that the original firm was performing. 

0:23:13.500 --> 0:23:23.630 
Lisa Grant 
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But it just has to be work that is obviously required and the project and that they have the next code to 
do. So I do understand that's how we. 

0:23:23.560 --> 0:23:27.510 
SANTOSH DHAKAL (Guest) 
Have been doing but in this there is exclusive language saying DB. 

0:23:28.270 --> 0:23:50.300 
SANTOSH DHAKAL (Guest) 
Well, proposals must meet the established TB goal, but either their own forces or approved DBE 
subcontractors. Now when when it was clarified regarding the approved contractors, subcontractors just 
clearly said this DB should be solidified by the certified agency like m.inthestateofmaryland. 

0:23:50.930 --> 0:24:2.600 
SANTOSH DHAKAL (Guest) 
So with this language my my clarification was regarding we we never saw this type of languages in in 
contract saying either their own forces or approved DB, some contractor. So my thinking is. 

0:24:3.510 --> 0:24:11.20 
SANTOSH DHAKAL (Guest) 
Can they add subcontract translator on to the project even though they were not added when they 
phoned the team? That was my that was my question. 

0:24:12.450 --> 0:24:15.320 
SANTOSH DHAKAL (Guest) 
Yes, they can. And when when it says. 

0:24:15.290 --> 0:24:20.260 
Lisa Grant 
As with their own forces, that's meaning that it's a DBE prime contractor. 

0:24:21.600 --> 0:24:27.170 
Lisa Grant 
And if it's DE prime contractor, they would count at 100%. OK, thank you. 

0:24:27.800 --> 0:24:28.440 
Lisa Grant 
You're welcome. 

0:24:30.970 --> 0:24:33.480 
Lisa Grant 
Thank you. Next we have Katrina love. 

0:24:33.480 --> 0:24:34.740 
Alex Webb 
I lyles. 
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0:24:36.230 --> 0:24:38.500 
Alex Webb 
Hi, I'm Katrina with DMV. 

0:24:38.690 --> 0:24:41.840 
Katrina Lyles 
Do you enterprises, we are MBDB firm. 

0:24:42.840 --> 0:24:48.240 
Katrina Lyles 
I my question is, is this a new contract or is there an incumbent? 

0:24:52.130 --> 0:24:53.290 
Katrina Lyles 
This is a new contract. 

0:24:53.970 --> 0:24:54.360 
Alex Webb 
OK. 

0:24:55.210 --> 0:24:56.920 
Alex Webb 
And I maybe Lisa may have. 

0:24:56.920 --> 0:25:6.810 
Katrina Lyles 
Just answered this, but is there if a a DBE firm wouldn't be firm decides to pursue as a prom, how much 
does that count towards the goal? 

0:25:8.200 --> 0:25:9.850 
Katrina Lyles 
They would count at 100%. 

0:25:10.540 --> 0:25:17.930 
Lisa Grant 
OK, thank you. But we would strongly encourage that. They would also utilize other DBE firms. 

0:25:19.520 --> 0:25:22.250 
Lisa Grant 
Of course, in addition to themselves, you're welcome. 

0:25:25.290 --> 0:25:26.140 
Lisa Grant 
Thank you, Katrina. 

0:25:28.600 --> 0:25:29.210 
Lisa Grant 
Samantha. 
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0:25:29.220 --> 0:25:30.130 
Alex Webb 
The safara. 

0:25:31.810 --> 0:25:34.180 
Alex Webb 
Yes, hello, I'm with Primatech. 

0:25:34.590 --> 0:25:46.960 
Samantha Safara 
Where a woman owned business doing construction and program management support, my question is 
about the training services that you mentioned. Is there any way you could elaborate on what kind of 
training that would be? 

0:25:51.900 --> 0:25:53.150 
Samantha Safara 
Catherine, can you get that one? 

0:25:59.960 --> 0:26:3.780 
Catherine Agostino 
You could you be more specific about the training or where that was mentioned. 

0:26:7.720 --> 0:26:9.620 
Catherine Agostino 
Ohh it was mentioned in. 

0:26:9.610 --> 0:26:11.520 
Samantha Safara 
In the scope. 

0:26:15.180 --> 0:26:16.720 
Catherine Agostino 
And McCall mentioned it. 

0:26:16.710 --> 0:26:20.630 
Samantha Safara 
That when he was running through the different services that would be needed. 

0:26:29.380 --> 0:26:31.50 
Samantha Safara 
I could submit that in writing and then. 

0:26:32.500 --> 0:26:32.830 
Samantha Safara 
That was. 

0:26:32.790 --> 0:26:38.60 
Catherine Agostino 
Be helpful. OK, then we thank you. Sure to provide a comprehensive response. Thank you. 
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0:26:41.660 --> 0:26:42.530 
Catherine Agostino 
Thank you, Samantha. 

0:26:43.210 --> 0:26:43.960 
Catherine Agostino 
For noise. 

0:26:43.980 --> 0:26:44.290 
Alex Webb 
Chat. 

0:26:44.370 --> 0:26:44.800 
Alex Webb 
3. 

0:26:58.180 --> 0:27:0.210 
Pranoy Choudhury 
Why we can't hear you in person? 

0:27:0.220 --> 0:27:0.690 
Alex Webb 
Speaking. 

0:27:9.840 --> 0:27:13.970 
Alex Webb 
Can you hear me now? Looks like you. Just me. Yes, we can. Thank you. OK. Sorry about that. 

0:27:14.360 --> 0:27:27.970 
Pranoy Choudhury 
Yeah, Pronoy Chaudhry, but the B engineering, Alex, my question was was more on the lines with what 
the the gentleman from DIY asked Will Meek as as as he mentioned there's there's other. 

0:27:28.770 --> 0:27:57.770 
Pranoy Choudhury 
Of procurements other than the GCC which is through Transurban, or the design build team that is 
pursuing this P3 contract, and it'll be it'll be nice to get some clarity on which firms, which which, who is 
conflicted out and who is not to go after this BGC. And as you mentioned, I guess since it's a very specific 
question and time is limited here, you suggest us put something in writing and maybe you can respond 
to that. 

0:27:59.660 --> 0:28:1.90 
Pranoy Choudhury 
Yes, and and we did. 

0:28:1.860 --> 0:28:12.710 
Alex Webb 
Receive a recommendation to see if we could list it. If providing the list of conflicted parties so we have 
that noted right, we'll we'll discuss if that's an option as well. So OK. 
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0:28:13.640 --> 0:28:17.850 
Alex Webb 
Yes, it does. That does that help? Yes. Yes, it does. Thank you. Appreciate it. OK. 

0:28:18.260 --> 0:28:18.880 
Pranoy Choudhury 
Thank you. 

0:28:20.40 --> 0:28:20.450 
Pranoy Choudhury 
Alright. 

0:28:23.220 --> 0:28:24.590 
Pranoy Choudhury 
You Murphy. 

0:28:24.920 --> 0:28:30.900 
Alex Webb 
Andtechchange.com. Yeah, this is Umesh Murthy. 

0:28:31.30 --> 0:28:33.860 
umurthy transtecheng.com 
Cranch Tech engineering I can you start off with your name and company please. 

0:28:34.360 --> 0:28:36.10 
Alex Webb 
Yeah, it, Umesh murthy. 

0:28:36.180 --> 0:28:39.80 
umurthy transtecheng.com 
With trans tech engineering consultants. 

0:28:42.310 --> 0:28:42.940 
umurthy transtecheng.com 
OK, honey. 

0:28:43.600 --> 0:28:46.30 
umurthy transtecheng.com 
Yeah, Murthy, commish, murthy. 

0:28:47.970 --> 0:28:50.640 
umurthy transtecheng.com 
It's UMESH. It's my first name. 

0:28:52.30 --> 0:29:6.190 
umurthy transtecheng.com 
Thank you. My question is, I hopped in from another meeting I was about 10 somewhere around 12 to 
13 minutes late. Is there a transcription of the meeting that will we can refer to look into after 
everything is done? 
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0:29:8.520 --> 0:29:9.970 
umurthy transtecheng.com 
The meeting is being recorded. 

0:29:10.520 --> 0:29:16.110 
Alex Webb 
And and we'll, we'll talk about that after the call. Internally would we'll discuss. 

0:29:17.960 --> 0:29:20.350 
Alex Webb 
Either distributing it, attendance and so forth. 

0:29:21.100 --> 0:29:23.630 
Alex Webb 
OK. And if not, at least the presentation? 

0:29:23.830 --> 0:29:24.180 
umurthy transtecheng.com 
You know. 

0:29:25.220 --> 0:29:25.490 
umurthy transtecheng.com 
OK. 

0:29:29.0 --> 0:29:31.80 
umurthy transtecheng.com 
There, there's no presentation other than what's been. 

0:29:31.40 --> 0:29:32.10 
Alex Webb 
Shared right now. 

0:29:33.210 --> 0:29:43.790 
Alex Webb 
The procurement officer, McCall Davis, provided basically a recap of the advertisement and made 
introductions to to those that are participating from the state of the call. 

0:29:45.110 --> 0:29:49.570 
Alex Webb 
We'll we'll look at seeing what we can to transcribe and and distribute. 

0:29:50.600 --> 0:29:51.460 
Alex Webb 
OK. Thank you. 

0:29:52.770 --> 0:29:53.440 
Alex Webb 
My pleasure. 
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0:29:54.850 --> 0:29:55.660 
Alex Webb 
Monty. 

0:30:1.20 --> 0:30:2.10 
Alex Webb 
Monty guest. 

0:30:13.530 --> 0:30:17.80 
Alex Webb 
Monteur muted that you're trying to speak. 

0:30:21.250 --> 0:30:26.730 
Alex Webb 
Can you hear me? OK, now we can. Yes. Thank you. Sorry about the login information. 

0:30:27.180 --> 0:30:41.360 
Monty (Guest) 
My name is Satish Korpe from Potomac engineers. Someone logged me in from our office. I have a 
couple of questions. Number one, I believe it's a a three to five years contract open end contract. 

0:30:42.530 --> 0:30:49.120 
Monty (Guest) 
There's number one years, five years. So it's like a ID IQ contract and there will be different task orders 
coming out of it. 

0:30:50.340 --> 0:30:50.730 
Monty (Guest) 
Correct. 

0:30:51.430 --> 0:31:0.960 
Monty (Guest) 
OK, now there is a possibility that it might be a multiple firm contract or only one firm will be given the 
whole entire contract. 

0:31:1.960 --> 0:31:4.330 
Monty (Guest) 
It it is 3 contracts. 

0:31:5.40 --> 0:31:7.480 
Alex Webb 
For $75 million each. 

0:31:8.220 --> 0:31:11.490 
Alex Webb 
Not to exceed $225 million. 
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0:31:12.790 --> 0:31:14.890 
Alex Webb 
For a five year duration. 

0:31:15.570 --> 0:31:16.180 
Alex Webb 
OK. 

0:31:16.830 --> 0:31:17.310 
Alex Webb 
And. 

0:31:17.350 --> 0:31:21.930 
Monty (Guest) 
75 million is the same cost, not the construction cost my correct. 

0:31:24.100 --> 0:31:26.430 
Monty (Guest) 
The the total, the total, the total. 

0:31:26.530 --> 0:31:30.590 
Alex Webb 
Contract authority? Yeah. For the construction management services. 

0:31:31.190 --> 0:31:32.660 
Monty (Guest) 
Not the construction cost. 

0:31:33.900 --> 0:31:51.790 
Monty (Guest) 
OK. The last question is, are there any smaller portions reserved for small business reserve or DB or MB's 
that they will be advertised down the road, a smaller task orders only reserved for smaller firms? 

0:31:55.0 --> 0:31:56.990 
Monty (Guest) 
But DBE goal for this. 

0:31:57.0 --> 0:31:59.150 
Alex Webb 
Contract is is 28%. 

0:32:0.80 --> 0:32:1.970 
Alex Webb 
And so those. 

0:32:3.390 --> 0:32:8.80 
Alex Webb 
Offers who submit as a prime would work on. 
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0:32:9.280 --> 0:32:13.590 
Alex Webb 
Establishing teams to meet or exceed that 28% goal. 

0:32:15.180 --> 0:32:17.140 
Alex Webb 
Ohh no, my question is. 

0:32:17.120 --> 0:32:41.810 
Monty (Guest) 
Little different. The smaller firms cannot compete with the large firms on the technical side financial side 
and everything else. So would there be any smaller task orders? So let's say maybe up to $500,000 or 
something reserved for small business reserve SBR or BBMB firms, so they can also get a direct contract 
with the agency. 

0:32:49.460 --> 0:32:51.580 
Monty (Guest) 
So I understand you. Yeah, at least. 

0:32:51.540 --> 0:32:52.220 
Alex Webb 
That. 

0:32:53.0 --> 0:32:55.710 
Alex Webb 
But I appreciate your time. How how would they have an opportunity to? 

0:32:55.680 --> 0:32:58.720 
Monty (Guest) 
Grow if they just be a subcontractor. The rest of their life. 

0:32:59.480 --> 0:33:27.150 
Monty (Guest) 
You have to have some portion allocated to only for small business or for the what you call minority 
business DB. No matter how small they are. But if there are then they have an opportunity to have 
direct contact with the agency and they will be more responsible and responsive and grow. Otherwise 
they will just remain at the mercy of the larger firms as a small business partner. 

0:33:28.530 --> 0:33:30.130 
Monty (Guest) 
So these contracts. 

0:33:30.210 --> 0:33:32.940 
Lisa Grant 
Are not designated as a VE. 

0:33:34.390 --> 0:33:45.20 
Lisa Grant 
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And definitely not SBR. SBR speaks to state funded contracts. SES for is for federal, but these contracts 
are not designated as speed E. 

0:33:46.740 --> 0:33:54.200 
Lisa Grant 
We are there like like Alex said there is a 28% DBE goal. 

0:33:55.750 --> 0:33:57.930 
Lisa Grant 
There are definitely other. 

0:33:59.380 --> 0:34:0.240 
Lisa Grant 
Contracts. 

0:34:1.980 --> 0:34:5.30 
Lisa Grant 
That would probably be more desirable. 

0:34:5.690 --> 0:34:13.800 
Lisa Grant 
If a firm is not able to bid on this one as an as as a DBE prime. 

0:34:15.100 --> 0:34:17.980 
Lisa Grant 
So this this the there will not practically. 

0:34:17.960 --> 0:34:44.950 
Monty (Guest) 
Because the scope is much larger financially and wise and experience wise, we all know that. And unless 
you open up for smaller businesses, some small portion, a smaller task order, then they have an 
opportunity to bid and get some work themselves. That's all I'm requesting. And I'm doing this for 25 
years, same request I make every time, but it hasn't changed much. 

0:34:45.640 --> 0:34:48.330 
Monty (Guest) 
Thank you. Yeah. So that at a high level. 

0:34:49.500 --> 0:35:12.50 
Alex Webb 
Our office pushes out, you know, one point, five $1.7 billion in contract authority. And for this contract, 
it's three contracts totaling $225 million, of which 28 percent is designated for DBE. That's about $63 
million designated specifically for DBE and so. 

0:35:13.840 --> 0:35:23.820 
Alex Webb 
That that may be a better conversation outside of this pre proposal meeting, but the the state does do 
about that has a lot of it's only if they are selected by the. 
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0:35:23.800 --> 0:35:27.840 
Monty (Guest) 
I get problems if they're not the teams and they have no chance. 

0:35:28.880 --> 0:35:29.630 
Monty (Guest) 
Opportunity. 

0:35:30.500 --> 0:35:32.890 
Monty (Guest) 
Yeah, we, we I think we we can talk. 

0:35:32.910 --> 0:35:37.540 
Alex Webb 
About that, uh, maybe offline, but I I appreciate that question. 

0:35:39.490 --> 0:35:45.240 
Alex Webb 
Thank you. Alright. My pleasure. We'll move on to call Pat Talboti. 

0:35:47.90 --> 0:35:49.210 
Alex Webb 
OK, thank you. This is Carl Bartley from my. 

0:35:49.200 --> 0:36:4.840 
Kal Bhatti (Guest) 
Not architects and engineers. I have two questions. First of all, I piggyback on the last question from I 
believe from Monty. Ohh if the I mean that's good that Hamby said that could be the prime. 

0:36:5.880 --> 0:36:8.870 
Kal Bhatti (Guest) 
There's no way that MB could be the prime for this large. 

0:36:8.970 --> 0:36:22.780 
Kal Bhatti (Guest) 
And the seven $25 million contract, it wouldn't be MBA from because of the financial capability required 
for this contract. My original contract question was this, this is kind of a confusing. 

0:36:23.320 --> 0:36:49.0 
Kal Bhatti (Guest) 
Ohh MB lesson with Lisa Grant said that if MB self performs it will be 100% counted. That's new. 
Generally state law is it will be counted 50% at the MBE goal and I heard earlier. If I'm correct for this 
contract, self performing MB will be only counted 10%. 

0:36:49.640 --> 0:36:53.650 
Kal Bhatti (Guest) 
No, I have a 2-3 different statements for you clarify about that. 
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0:36:55.240 --> 0:36:56.740 
Kal Bhatti (Guest) 
Absolutely so. 

0:36:57.70 --> 0:37:2.210 
Lisa Grant 
If I am not mistaken Alex correct me or or Catherine correct me if I'm if I'm wrong. 

0:37:3.100 --> 0:37:6.340 
Lisa Grant 
This contract is federally funded, correct? 

0:37:7.160 --> 0:37:16.960 
Lisa Grant 
That's so federal. So for federally funded contracts, DBE, prime participation counts at 100%. 

0:37:17.750 --> 0:37:25.860 
Lisa Grant 
For state funded contracts, MBE prime participation counts at. 

0:37:26.730 --> 0:37:27.670 
Lisa Grant 
50%. 

0:37:28.310 --> 0:37:30.240 
Lisa Grant 
So that may be where. 

0:37:31.530 --> 0:37:49.980 
Lisa Grant 
Some confusion is is coming into play here, so it's very important that we make sure that we're 
referencing the correct program and the program relative to this project. As I mentioned, since it's 
federally funded is the DBE program. 

0:37:51.160 --> 0:37:56.580 
Lisa Grant 
So that could be Umm you know, as I said, that could be where some of the confusion is coming into 
play. 

0:37:57.840 --> 0:37:59.790 
Lisa Grant 
And what was the 10%? 

0:37:59.780 --> 0:38:2.470 
Kal Bhatti (Guest) 
There's something earlier, something I misunderstood. 



BCS 2022-09 Transcription Page 29 of 39 

0:38:4.710 --> 0:38:5.940 
Kal Bhatti (Guest) 
I don't know. 

0:38:6.930 --> 0:38:7.760 
Kal Bhatti (Guest) 
Someone reference. 

0:38:8.20 --> 0:38:9.490 
Alex Webb 
10% to be honest. 

0:38:10.520 --> 0:38:11.130 
Alex Webb 
I heard. 

0:38:13.200 --> 0:38:20.40 
Lisa Grant 
I I think he was just mistaken when he mentioned it earlier. I did hear him mentioned 10%, but that was 
just a mistake. 

0:38:20.830 --> 0:38:25.740 
Lisa Grant 
It is 100% baby pram participation. That would count toward the goal. 

0:38:28.910 --> 0:38:30.700 
Lisa Grant 
OK. Thank you. I'll just support them. 

0:38:30.680 --> 0:38:47.40 
Kal Bhatti (Guest) 
After the earlier comment is a $75 million contracts and no SB subcontract with every sport states 
supporting very strongly as we participation and I will you know. 

0:38:47.850 --> 0:38:56.240 
Kal Bhatti (Guest) 
Of ask for that, reconsidering that to have, at least for it's a three large contracts. Should we have at 
least one SV contract? 

0:38:57.220 --> 0:38:57.870 
Kal Bhatti (Guest) 
Thank you. 

0:39:0.450 --> 0:39:0.930 
Kal Bhatti (Guest) 
Thank you. 
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0:39:2.130 --> 0:39:3.360 
Kal Bhatti (Guest) 
Next we have. 

0:39:4.640 --> 0:39:5.410 
Alex Webb 
Is the best. 

0:39:14.620 --> 0:39:16.860 
Kal Bhatti (Guest) 
Thank you, Alex. Uh, this is Sheldon from zest. 

0:39:16.960 --> 0:39:29.850 
ZEST 
Ohh, just a quick question here. Like uh for the MBDB firms, will they be conflicted out if they are on the 
design build team P3 team? 

0:39:31.710 --> 0:39:33.70 
ZEST 
Is there any policy for that? 

0:39:36.430 --> 0:39:37.200 
ZEST 
Yeah, great question. 

0:39:37.220 --> 0:40:8.420 
Alex Webb 
So we had a couple of questions regarding conflicts. So our response was to submit those questions to 
us via Emma and we will be posting an addendum specifically addressing examples of those conflicts of 
interest quite quickly. And then the second thing to note is we, we received a request, if it'd be possible 
to list a group of companies that are conflicted and see if we can get that published. So that is 
something that that we have as as a take away and we'll have to. 

0:40:8.510 --> 0:40:9.240 
Alex Webb 
And discuss. 

0:40:10.520 --> 0:40:12.650 
Alex Webb 
Thank you. Our when do you expect? 

0:40:12.670 --> 0:40:13.160 
ZEST 
To that. 

0:40:13.240 --> 0:40:13.590 
ZEST 
Uh. 
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0:40:14.20 --> 0:40:16.900 
ZEST 
A design build contract will be awarded. 

0:40:20.770 --> 0:40:22.0 
ZEST 
The Transurban side. 

0:40:24.30 --> 0:40:25.340 
ZEST 
I I can't speak to that. 

0:40:26.450 --> 0:40:27.840 
Alex Webb 
OK. Thank you. 

0:40:29.70 --> 0:40:29.810 
Alex Webb 
Yeah, my pleasure. 

0:40:32.830 --> 0:40:35.380 
Alex Webb 
Uh John petrowski. 

0:40:36.270 --> 0:40:37.920 
Alex Webb 
Yes, thank you, Alex, I have. 

0:40:37.890 --> 0:40:47.930 
Huchrowski, John 
Two questions and the first is, is it state highways intent to use all three of these contracts to manage 
AM partners 495 to 70 project? 

0:40:51.690 --> 0:40:53.740 
Huchrowski, John 
Ohh Catherine, can you take that? 

0:40:55.370 --> 0:40:55.700 
Alex Webb 
Yes. 

0:40:56.390 --> 0:40:59.940 
Catherine Agostino 
And they're all anticipated to be used task based. 

0:41:0.730 --> 0:41:1.370 
Catherine Agostino 
Assignment. 
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0:41:2.870 --> 0:41:4.920 
Catherine Agostino 
This is a follow up on medium beat up the answer. 

0:41:4.880 --> 0:41:12.340 
Huchrowski, John 
To this either, but the I'm assuming there'll be sectioned off. Each GEC has a certain corridor, or is there 
anything? 

0:41:13.160 --> 0:41:14.280 
Huchrowski, John 
And groundwork on that yet. 

0:41:16.630 --> 0:41:17.20 
Huchrowski, John 
That's not. 

0:41:16.980 --> 0:41:17.860 
Catherine Agostino 
Been determined yet? 

0:41:19.360 --> 0:41:20.910 
Catherine Agostino 
And last question real quick. 

0:41:21.90 --> 0:41:32.900 
Huchrowski, John 
Umm, the current GEC, I guess it's 2018 it's accept to expire in 2024. Will there be any relationship 
between these GEC you're putting out now and that one? 

0:41:34.460 --> 0:41:41.10 
Huchrowski, John 
Or just one replace the other. These three will play through one or will the original 2018 contracts do? 

0:41:41.810 --> 0:41:44.0 
Huchrowski, John 
Have some sort of role on the projects. 

0:41:48.350 --> 0:41:51.720 
Catherine Agostino 
There'll be a transition to continue the services to the future. 

0:41:53.530 --> 0:41:53.900 
Catherine Agostino 
Thank you. 

0:42:1.470 --> 0:42:3.190 
Catherine Agostino 
Thank you. Next and. 
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0:42:3.840 --> 0:42:4.450 
Alex Webb 
What's your? 

0:42:6.640 --> 0:42:11.730 
Alex Webb 
Battling with folks who are competing with me to share my share screen. So please. 

0:42:13.220 --> 0:42:15.600 
Alex Webb 
No, don't attempt to share your screen. 

0:42:16.720 --> 0:42:17.550 
Alex Webb 
During this meeting. 

0:42:18.410 --> 0:42:22.860 
Alex Webb 
Next we have Dan Williams. Hey, good morning, Dan Williams. 

0:42:23.0 --> 0:42:37.220 
Dan Williams 
EXPS services. So as everyone knows, there's a lot of people chasing chasing the phase A and Phase B 
contracts and we don't know anything as far as award. 

0:42:37.800 --> 0:42:54.730 
Dan Williams 
Umm my question more or maybe even a comment for your consideration when you're reviewing the 
precluded firms is how is the intent to award going to be considered when that's not really contract 
award? 

0:42:55.450 --> 0:43:8.720 
Dan Williams 
And my concern is that there could be a shift in project priorities with the new coming administrations 
political administrations. 

0:43:13.570 --> 0:43:15.420 
Dan Williams 
I'm sorry. Can you can you? 

0:43:16.610 --> 0:43:20.100 
Alex Webb 
State that is the question, and apologies if I so. 

0:43:22.160 --> 0:43:29.370 
Dan Williams 
How are you handling the firms that should win a phase or Phase B contract? 
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0:43:30.150 --> 0:43:32.740 
Dan Williams 
That is intent to award. 

0:43:33.640 --> 0:43:38.190 
Dan Williams 
But the project will not be awarded till spring of next year. 

0:43:39.50 --> 0:43:46.870 
Dan Williams 
So how are those firms going to be considered for preclusion from this contract? 

0:43:47.530 --> 0:43:50.480 
Dan Williams 
When we will not know if we're awarded till next year. 

0:43:53.440 --> 0:43:54.490 
Dan Williams 
Is that any clearer? 

0:43:56.200 --> 0:43:58.10 
Dan Williams 
I'll I'll ask Kathy. 

0:43:58.30 --> 0:44:0.880 
Alex Webb 
Trying to see if she can respond to that. 

0:44:6.780 --> 0:44:7.150 
Alex Webb 
Uh. 

0:44:7.620 --> 0:44:9.690 
Catherine Agostino 
It'll have to be determined at the time that. 

0:44:12.480 --> 0:44:22.120 
Catherine Agostino 
During within this procurement, so from we'll have to make business decisions. I guess if I could also 
bring attention on page 8 of the RSP, it does. There is a paragraph. 

0:44:24.30 --> 0:44:26.400 
Catherine Agostino 
About a potential conflict of interest. 

0:44:26.470 --> 0:44:29.970 
Catherine Agostino 
That's that's helpful to anyone. I know there's different. 
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0:44:31.180 --> 0:44:34.300 
Catherine Agostino 
Situation that are that can present themselves. 

0:44:36.170 --> 0:44:37.840 
Catherine Agostino 
But this this address is. 

0:44:38.710 --> 0:44:40.990 
Catherine Agostino 
Relationships with the the P3. 

0:44:41.960 --> 0:44:42.440 
Catherine Agostino 
Face. 

0:44:43.190 --> 0:44:44.240 
Catherine Agostino 
Developers. 

0:44:45.500 --> 0:44:47.920 
Catherine Agostino 
And and their team so. 

0:44:50.370 --> 0:44:51.180 
Catherine Agostino 
Is that helpful? 

0:44:55.680 --> 0:44:55.850 
Catherine Agostino 
Uh. 

0:44:56.420 --> 0:45:0.550 
Dan Williams 
Not completely, but maybe I'll ask. Well, I will ask the question. 

0:45:1.150 --> 0:45:6.540 
Dan Williams 
Umm, in writing and then maybe you can respond to that. Maybe it'll be a little easier that way. 

0:45:7.420 --> 0:45:7.890 
Dan Williams 
Thank you. 

0:45:10.120 --> 0:45:10.690 
Dan Williams 
Thank you. 
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0:45:15.40 --> 0:45:17.30 
Dan Williams 
Alright, I don't have any additional. 

0:45:17.220 --> 0:45:29.150 
Alex Webb 
Hands raised so as a reminder, if there's anybody else that has a question in the top right hand corner of 
your screen under reactions, there is an option to raise your hand. 

0:45:30.140 --> 0:45:33.950 
Alex Webb 
Please raise your hand if if you have any questions relating to this. 

0:45:54.360 --> 0:46:2.970 
Alex Webb 
OK. Well, I I think that that may be all of the questions for this meeting. McCall, I'll turn it back over to 
you to close this out. 

0:46:9.300 --> 0:46:10.900 
Alex Webb 
Excuse me, can you run? 

0:46:10.910 --> 0:46:24.670 
Monty (Guest) 
By the calendar again, when the job will be advertised and when the bids will be due, when the 
submission will be due to for this project when the contract award is made. Unless you're gonna e-mail 
us that information again. 

0:46:25.600 --> 0:46:26.880 
Monty (Guest) 
And keep us up. 

0:46:27.610 --> 0:46:29.120 
Monty (Guest) 
Yeah. So, uh, if if. 

0:46:29.70 --> 0:46:51.230 
Alex Webb 
You can see my screen here. I did include the MID for you all to reference the the the solicitation was 
advertised on July 21st and the call I'll ask you to repeat the the technical question deadlines and and 
other due dates related to this that you discussed the start of this meeting please. 

0:46:52.80 --> 0:46:54.480 
Alex Webb 
Ohh no, I cannot see the screen but. 

0:46:54.630 --> 0:46:59.850 
Monty (Guest) 
I will check the e-mail website, maybe that will have some information. 
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0:47:0.880 --> 0:47:2.730 
Monty (Guest) 
I cannot see the screen and I'll I'll. 

0:47:3.600 --> 0:47:6.150 
Alex Webb 
OK. Can everyone can you can anyone else see my screen? 

0:47:8.340 --> 0:47:10.470 
Alex Webb 
So now what's on your screen is. 

0:47:10.730 --> 0:47:11.760 
Macall Davis 
All of the. 

0:47:13.440 --> 0:47:14.310 
Macall Davis 
Participants. 

0:47:15.470 --> 0:47:17.640 
Macall Davis 
That's odd because what I? 

0:47:17.680 --> 0:47:20.270 
Alex Webb 
What it says I'm sharing and it's different. 

0:47:21.760 --> 0:47:23.510 
Alex Webb 
OK, I'll put the. 

0:47:24.290 --> 0:47:26.190 
Alex Webb 
My apologies for that, I'll put the. 

0:47:27.430 --> 0:47:29.0 
Alex Webb 
MID in chat right now. 

0:47:30.70 --> 0:47:38.0 
Alex Webb 
And then you can also use an Emma. You can query any procurement based off of contract title. 

0:47:39.40 --> 0:47:55.60 
Alex Webb 
Emma ID number or the BCS number? So BCS 2020 209 or BB, as in Bravo P as in Paul M as in Mike 
030753 is the mid. 
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0:47:57.210 --> 0:48:3.420 
Alex Webb 
But the call for good measure. Would you mind just repeating those due dates that you started us off 
with, please? 

0:48:4.110 --> 0:48:6.510 
Alex Webb 
I will so as this guy. 

0:48:6.510 --> 0:48:26.790 
Macall Davis 
Best earlier. Uh again, please, if you have any additional questions or anything that was not mentioned 
here, we do want you to submit those questions to the Emma questions and discussions board so that 
we can receive them and answer them in a timely manner via addendum. 

0:48:27.790 --> 0:48:47.240 
Macall Davis 
And that will be as of August 17, 2022 is what we're trying to get that information out to you. The last 
day for written questions is August 17th, 2022 by 12:00 PM. The request for technical proposals are due 
by noon on September 14th, 2022. 

0:48:47.780 --> 0:49:8.160 
Macall Davis 
And if you have any other questions, please feel free to make sure you get those into words via Emma. If 
there was a question that you want that you did not get answers clearly today, please reference through 
Amit that question so that it can be taken care of and answer in a due and diligent manner. 

0:49:8.610 --> 0:49:31.980 
Macall Davis 
Umm. If there is no other questions pertaining to the pre proposal meeting today, we would like to 
thank each and everyone of you for participating today and we welcome you to taking part in the 
process and we look forward to hearing from you when going over all of your information as you submit. 
I wanna thank you once again and contain up a great rest of your day. 

0:49:33.910 --> 0:49:34.640 
Macall Davis 
Thank you all. 

0:49:37.150 --> 0:49:37.640 
Macall Davis 
Thank you. 

0:49:41.260 --> 0:49:41.720 
Macall Davis 
Thank you. 
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0:49:43.970 --> 0:49:44.660 
Macall Davis 
Thank you. 

0:49:48.50 --> 0:49:50.350 
SANTOSH DHAKAL (Guest) 
Thank you. Thank you. 

0:49:52.880 --> 0:49:53.370 
SANTOSH DHAKAL (Guest) 
Thank you. 

0:49:55.130 --> 0:49:55.640 
SANTOSH DHAKAL (Guest) 
Thank you. 

0:49:57.450 --> 0:50:3.650 
SANTOSH DHAKAL (Guest) 
Before going, I just wanted to ask, we didn't do the attendance of this thing, is it will you pull the raster 
from from the? 

0:50:4.570 --> 0:50:7.850 
SANTOSH DHAKAL (Guest) 
Partnership is on list or how do you do that in this? 

0:50:14.870 --> 0:50:15.660 
Matt Abel 
Alex, you're muted. 

0:50:32.10 --> 0:50:34.620 
ENAMIDEM (Guest) 
Yeah. Sorry. Can you hear me now? Yes. 

0:50:36.230 --> 0:50:37.880 
ENAMIDEM (Guest) 
Sorry, my computer's. 

0:50:38.70 --> 0:50:38.620 
Alex Webb 
What she. 

0:50:40.540 --> 0:50:47.170 
Alex Webb 
Yeah, we're, we're we're gonna download the attendance for this meeting, which is what I actually I just 
completed so. 

0:50:49.500 --> 0:50:55.70 
Alex Webb 
OK. OK. Thank you all. Take care. I'm gonna end the recording and and drop off here. 


